

James Bellamy

From: Jarod Dashwood <Jarod.Dashwood@fcnsw.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 2:16 PM
To: James Bellamy
Subject: FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Texas Solar Farm (SSD-68928973) (Inverell Shire)
Attachments: _Texas+Solar+Scoping+Report_.pdf; Texas Solar SEARs Draft.pdf
Categories: Follow Up

Hi James

As the project has no footprint on State forest we have no additional SEARS considerations. However the transmission lines connected to the solar farm to the south east are on State forest so if there is to be any modification to this infrastructure FCNSW may wish to comment.

Can you please add this project to our dashboard?

Thanks and regards
Jarod

From: Hugh Callander <Hugh.Callander@fcnsw.com.au>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:17 AM
To: Jarod Dashwood <Jarod.Dashwood@fcnsw.com.au>; Kristen Coady <Kristen.Coady@fcnsw.com.au>
Cc: Garth Nagle <Garth.Nagle@fcnsw.com.au>
Subject: FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Texas Solar Farm (SSD-68928973) (Inverell Shire)

Hi Jarod and Kriston,

James Bellamy from DPIE was in contact seeking feedback on a proposed solar farm in Texas adjacent to a state forest. Are you able to look at the SEARS document and provide any feedback to James.

Kind Regards,

Hugh Callander | Senior Manager Strategic Project Delivery
Forestry Corporation of NSW | Corporate Resources Division

121-131 Oratava Avenue | West Pennant Hills NSW 2125
PO Box 100 | Beecroft NSW 2119
M: 0486 026 893 | E: hugh.callander@fcnsw.com.au | W: www.forestrycorporation.com.au



From: James Bellamy <james.bellamy@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Hugh Callander <Hugh.Callander@fcnsf.com.au>
Subject: FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Texas Solar Farm (SSD-68928973) (Inverell Shire)

From: Nestor Tsambos <Nestor.Tsambos@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2024 2:46 PM
To: James Bellamy <james.bellamy@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Texas Solar Farm (SSD-68928973) (Inverell Shire)

Can you follow up with Hugh please

From: Nestor Tsambos
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 5:02 PM
To: Hugh.Callander@fcnsw.com.au
Cc: James Bellamy <james.bellamy@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Texas Solar Farm (SSD-68928973) (Inverell Shire)

Good Afternoon

The Department is requesting advice from the Forestry NSW in relation to Texas Solar Farm draft SEARs. The due date for this request is 16/05/24.

Please see the attachments to this email for the draft SEARs and details on the proposed project. Please provide your advice by responding to this email.

Feel free to reach out to me should you have any questions about this request, or advise if this should be directed to somebody else in the organisation.

Kind Regards

Nestor Tsambos
A/ Principal Planner
Energy Assessments
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 9274 6348 E nestor.tsambos@dpie.nsw.gov.au

dphi.nsw.gov.au



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by **Mimecast Ltd**, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a **safer** and **more useful** place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).